

Anthony J. Caruso

19 Kahdena Road, Morristown, NJ 07960
917.763.6890 cell www.ajcis.com ajc@ajcis.com

Profile

Experienced technical trainer, technical writer and consultant with 30 years experience in the IT industry. Broad technical background encompassing both current distributed and legacy mainframe environments.

Excellent communication and platform skills with over 25 years of classroom delivery and course development experience. Effective across diverse technical audiences, including developer, support, management and end-user communities. Extensive existing curriculum.

Uniquely qualified to deliver technical training, technical editing, and documentation design/development.

Expertise

Java	Java SE/EE, JDBC, Servlet, JSP, RMI, EJB, XML, Swing <i>Sun Microsystems Java Programmer Certification</i>
Unix	Solaris, Linux, SV4, Korn/Bash/C/Bourne Shells, Perl
Microsoft	.Net, C#, WinForms
Web	HTML, JavaScript, XML, XSLT, CGI
Miscellaneous	C/C++, MS VB, Cobol, PL/1, CICS, DB2

Experience

1986 - Present	Principal AJC Information Solutions www.ajcis.com Design, develop and deliver technical training courses, curricula and manuals to corporate clients in the financial, insurance and telecom industries. Extensive technical course classroom delivery. Experienced in curriculum development from requirements/analysis through design, implementation and supporting documentation. Clients include major NY-based international bank (Java, Unix, Perl, XML, HTML), national brokerage firm (Java), federal bank (Java) and national insurance data aggregator (Unix, VB).
1980 - 1986	Consultant/Staff Coordinator Auxton Computer, Inc Provide MIS consulting services to clients in the telecom industry. Responsibilities ranged from analysis and design to programming of mainframe-based applications using PL/1, Cobol, CICS and DB2.

Education

2004 - Present	New York University SCPS New York, NY Certificate Program, E-Learning Instructional Design
1986	New York University New York, NY M.B.A., Strategic Management, Information Systems
1980	Rutgers University New Brunswick, NJ B.S./B.A., Computer Science, Psychology (Engineering Minor)